Memorandum

To: Alan Auld, PURCHASING OFFICER - STORES

From: Dan Toon, EXECUTIVE MANAGER - COMMERCIAL SERVICES

CcC:

Date: 05 August 2004

Re: Purchase Specification — Padlocks for Commercial Services Dept.
Facilities.

File Reference: pm:kb  50/001/0028

PADLOCKS FOR COMMERCIAL SERVICES DEPT. FACILTIES
PURCHASE SPECIFICATION.

1.0 This purchase specification covers padlocks for Sewage Pump Stations, Water Supply
Reservoirs and Refuse Tip gates.

2.0 Council has a registered security system No. QR156 using ABLOY brand padlocks
requiring restricted authority supply from Key Cut Services in Rockhampton.

3.0 Padlocks must not be supplied with keys. Keys will be ordered separately.

4.0 Sewage Pump Station Switchboard padlocks to be model ABPL 330D — GMK/MKA/A3
5.0 Sewage Pump Station Lid padlocks to be model ABPL 330/50D — GMK/MKA/A3

6.0 Water Supply Reservoir Lid padlocks to be model ABPL 330/50D — GMK/MKA/A3

7.0 Refuse Tip gate padlocks to be model ABPL 340D — GMK/MKA/A1/A2

Prepared by
Phil McKone
STRATEGIC ASSETS AND COMPLIANCE ENGINEER.

Endorsed by
Dan Toon
EXECUTIVE MANAGER COMMERCIAL SERVICES.
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